



# Gaetano Maria Sciabica

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Gaetano-Maria-Sciabica

About me:

Psychotherapist, PsyD in Health Psychology

PhD student at the department of Dynamic and Clinical Psychology and Health Studies My research interests are focused on developmental trajectories in adults and young adults, the study of predictors of health, the study of the effectiveness of psychological interventions in terms of process and outcome

# EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2020 Rome, Italy

School of Specialization in Health Psychology Faculty of Medicine and Psychology, "Sapienza University of Rome"

2014 - Rome, Italy

Master Degree in Clinical Psychology and Health Protection, "Sapienza University of Rome"

2011 - Rome, Italy

**Bachelor Degree in Developmental and Health Psychological Sciences and Techniques,** "Sapienza University of Rome"

# WORK EXPERIENCE

2022 - CURRENT - Rome, Italy

**PhD student** - University of Rome LA SAPIENZA department of Dynamic and Clinical Psychology and Health Studies

 Research activities on: intervention methodology and effectiveness of counseling services for college students, constructs and indicators of psychopathology and health in young adults, role of time perspective in the life cycle

2020 - CURRENT - Rome, Italy

**Psychotherapist** – self-employed

Psychotherapy, counseling, interventions in contexts with adults and young adults

**Psychotherapist in Training** – Mental Health Center, Local Health Authority Rome1, Rome

• Conducting clinical interviews, psychological support interviews, psychotherapeutic interviews, administration of assessment instruments.

2016 - 2018 - Rome, Italy

**Psychotherapist in Training** – Internship at Psycho-oncology Departmental Operating Unit, Sant'Andrea Hospital, Rome

 Conducting first visit interviews, psychological support interviews, counseling on wards, administering assessment instruments and writing psychodiagnostic reports, training trainees and volunteers

2015-2016 - Rome, Italy

National Community Service Volunteer – Sant'Andrea Hospital, Rome

• Information service on oncology pathology, orientation to hospital and area services, reception of patients and their families. Collaboration and liaison with departments and day hospitals related to Oncology. Secretarial, agenda management.

2018 - CURRENT Rome, Italy

# Psvchologist - self-employed

• Clinical interviews, counseling, assessment for prevention, diagnosis, habilitation—rehabilitation and support activities in the psychological field aimed at the individual, group, social bodies and communities

# LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s):

**ITALIAN** 

Other language(s):

**ENGLISH** 

#### DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word | Microsoft Excel | Power Point | Jamovi | SPSS |

# DRIVING LICENCE

**Driving Licence: B**